
From: Lisa Macias
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 3:38 PM
To: April Bailey
Subject: Re: Request All board minutes not available online from January 1, 2017

Hi April,

I am wondering if it would be easier for us to talk instead of emailing I think we are missing some key 
points going back and forth. As I said in my May email to you, we are renovating our web- page and the 
board page is one of the main pages that we are redoing so the minutes for last year may not be up. I will 
research those and send those to you.
As for the minutes from April 15th-to May 14th of this year, that meeting was postponed and merged 
with April's meeting due to the majority of board being either out of the state or out on a medical reason. 

I will be at the board meeting tonight, perhaps we can talk after the meeting so I can help with search and 
get the information you are looking for. 

Thank you,
Lisa ~

>>> April Bailey <abaileyfaith@hotmail.com> 6/12/2017 2:58 PM >>>
Lisa, 
Well it does not clear up much, but there are some missing minutes even from the list on the website.
So I would appreciate it if you would please send the minutes from the February 13, 2016. Also, if while 
doing so you find minutes for meetings between January 23-February 13, 2016 I would like a copy of 
those as well. 
Finally, if there are any minutes from meetings between April 15 and May 14, 2017, I would like a copy of 
those, as well. 
I will ask the board chair any questions I have about when the board made decisions that require an open 
public meeting personally.

Thanks for your help,
April Bailey

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 12, 2017, at 2:25 PM, Lisa Macias <LisaM@nestucca.k12.or.us> wrote:
> 
> Hi April,
> 
> No, I was not trying to insinuate anything. What I said, was that our meeting dates are all posted on the 
web, including the ones that had been changed or postponed. If I read your email correctly, you said that 
you felt there were minutes that you did not have; either from the web-page or from the ones I have sent 
you. I asked which date you were missing. You asked for the dates of the meetings and I said that the 
dates for scheduled meetings were all listed on our web-page. (this was meant for you to compare what 
you have with what we have listed so I know which meetings you are missing)
> 



> I hope this helps clear up the misunderstanding. Once you have the dates for the meeting minutes that 
we do not have posted, please let me know.
> 
> Thank you,
> Lisa 
> >>> April Bailey <abaileyfaith@hotmail.com> 6/12/2017 2:12 PM >>>
> Lisa,
> 
> Hmm. Well if that is the case, I am not sure why you asked for specific dates.
> So are you insinuating all minutes available to the public for all board meetings this year have been 
either posted online or sent to me if not posted? Again, if that is the case then why the request for the 
dates?
> 
> Sincerely,
> April Bailey
> 
> Sent from my iPhone
> 
> > On Jun 12, 2017, at 1:31 PM, Lisa Macias <LisaM@nestucca.k12.or.us> wrote:
> >
> > April,
> >
> > All of our meetings are posted on line. We even had a couple that were canceled or postponed for 
various reasons but those original dates are still listed as well. The cancellation is in the minutes.
> >
> > I hope this helps.
> > Lisa~
> > >>> April Bailey <abaileyfaith@hotmail.com> 6/12/2017 12:49 PM >>>
> > Lisa,
> > I am sorry if my message was confusing, but one of the issues seems to be that there must have been 
board meetings not listed online. I would be happy to request specific dates if you will give me a list of 
every board meeting since January 1, 2017.
> >
> > Thanks, April Bailey
> >
> > Sent from my iPhone
> >
> > > On Jun 12, 2017, at 12:19 PM, Lisa Macias <LisaM@nestucca.k12.or.us> wrote:
> > >
> > > Hi April,
> > >
> > > I am happy to help you but I am not sure which minutes you are referring to. If you can give me the 
dates you are missing, I can gladly assist you.
> > >
> > > Thank you!
> > > Lisa~
> > > >>> April Bailey <abaileyfaith@hotmail.com> 6/12/2017 12:13 PM >>>
> > > Hi, Lisa,



> > > In my endeavor to understand the recent history of board practices I have another request. And, I 
do apologize for any inconvenience it causes you.
> > >
> > > After reviewing the board minutes now available online with the minutes you have sent me, and the 
actions of the board in the last six months, it appears there are board minutes not posted online.
> > >
> > > I am requesting a copy of all the minutes from all board meetings that are available by law for 
public record since January 1, 2017. If the minutes are posted online, or you believe you have ready 
submitted them to me, then there is no reason to include those minutes with this request.
> > >
> > > One final, clarification, I am strictly acting as a member of the public and a parent at this time. I am 
not requesting any special privileges afforded to the media, i.e. attendance of executive sessions. All of 
these requests are based on a desire to understand the history of issues as presented at board meetings.
> > >
> > > I sincerely appreciate all your efforts to grant my requests.
> > >
> > > Sincerely,
> > > April Bailey
> > >
> > >
> > > Sent from my iPhone
> >
> 


